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MAP 22: Preferred Route

BusConnects Core Bus Corridors / 13. Bray > City Centre
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MAP 26: Preferred Route

BusConnects Core Bus Corridors / 13. Bray > City Centre

© Ordnance Survey Ireland Government of Ireland. Al rights reserved.
Licence Number EN 0082120 National Transport Authority.
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Round of Non-Statutory Public
Consultation - 4th March 2020
- 30th April 2020

@ Public Representative Engagement




Appendix Bray to City Centre / Core Bus Corridor Scheme

Correspondence with local public representatives regarding
the next round of Community Forums including the Bray to
City Centre Community Forum on 12th September 2019 in
the Talbot Hotel, Stillorgan:

New message _ X

To| Local Public Representatives

Subject. BusConnects Core Bus Corridor - Community Forum Next Round of Meetings starting in ...

From: cbc
Sent: Tuesday 13 August 2019 10:58 NTA
Subject: BusConnects Core Bus Corridor - Community Nt Aombal

Forum Next Round of Meetings starting in September

BusConnects Core Bus Corridor - Community Forum Next
Round of Meetings starting in September

Please be aware these Community Forums are for the Core
Bus Corridors - Bus Lanes & Cycle Tracks/Lanes ONLY

There will be a separate 2nd round of public consultation for
the Network Redesign - Bus Services later in September

Dear Public Representative,

The NTA is fully committed to working with all interested parties in the
development of the Core Bus Corridors Project (Bus Lanes and Cycle
Tracks/Lanes). We want to keep everyone on the proposed bus corridors
fully informed at all times. You may recall that during the first round of
public consultation, we established a Community Forum for each corridor.
The first round of the Community Forum meetings took place earlier this
year and we would now like to schedule the second round.

The Community Forums were established for the following Core Bus
Corridors:

e Clongriffin to City Centre
e Blanchardstown to City Centre
CONT.
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New message _ X

To Local Public Representatives

Subject| BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects Second Round Public Consultation

e Swords to City Centre

¢ Lucan to City Centre

e Liffey Valley to City Centre

e Clondalkin to Drimnagh & Greenhills to City Centre
e Tallaght to Terenure

¢ Rathfarnham to City Centre

« Kimmage to City Centre

¢ Ballymun to City Centre & Finglas to Phibsborough
e Bray to City Centre

 UCD Ballsbridge to City Centre & Blackrock to City Centre
¢ Ringsend to City Centre

Membership of each forum comprises of representatives from resident and
community associations, disability and special interest groups as well as
business organisations on the corridors along with public representatives.
As many of you are newly elected Councillors we look forward to your
attendance along with all public representatives at these Forum meetings as
we believe they add real value to the consultation and engagement process.

As there is no central resident association directory available to the NTA,
we would be grateful if you would make any groups and associations
within your constituency, who may not already be registered with us,
aware of the community forums.

Places are limited, however, we do our best to accommodate at least one
representative per group and can facilitate up to two representatives if
requested. Groups who would like to participate in their local community
forum can send their name, contact details of the nominee as well as the
name of their respective association to cbc@busconnects.ie. Please be
aware that places will be limited at the event so only registered attendees
will be able to attend the forum on the night.

CONT.
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New message _ X

To Local Public Representatives

Subject| BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects Second Round Public Consultation

We will be in contact in due course with details of the exact dates and
venues for the upcoming forums in September.

Yours Sincerely,
BusConnects Team

National Transport Authority
Dun Scéine

lveagh Court

Harcourt Lane

Dublin 2

D02 WT20

Freephone 1800 303 653
Web: www.busconnects.ie

BUS
CONNECTS

TRANSFORMING CITY BUS SERVICES

A d=0 %1
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Correspondence with local public representatives regarding the
Bray to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Community Forum on
12th September 2019 in the Talbot Hotel, Stillorgan:

New message _ X

1o Local Public Representatives

Subject| BusConnects- Bray to City Centre Community Forum

From: cbc
Sent: Friday 30 August 2019 12:34
Subject: BusConnects- Bray to City Centre Community Forum

Dear Public Representative,

Please note that there will be a meeting of the Bray to City Centre
Community Forum in The Talbot Hotel, Bray on Thursday 12th September
@6.30pm.

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

Ad =0 %

373




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
NTA  CONNECTS

National Transport Authority TRANSFORMING CITY BUS SERVICES
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Correspondence with local public representatives regarding the
Bray to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Community Forum on
12th September 2019 in the Talbot Hotel, Stillorgan:

New message

1o Local Public Representatives

Subject| Bray to City Centre Community Forum

From: cbc

Sent: Friday 30 August 2019 15:44

Subject: Bray to City Centre Community Forum NTA

Dear Public Representative, Nooras Nalsidnta lompair

Please note that there will be a meeting of the Bray to City Centre

Community Forum in The Talbot Hotel, Stillorgan on Thursday 12th
September @6.30pm.

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
Ilveagh Court

girbc”c;u;t Lane BUS
D02 WT20 COMECTS

Freephone 1800 303 653 TRANSFORMING CITY BUS SERVICES
Web: www.busconnects.ie
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Appendix Bray to City Centre / Core Bus Corridor Scheme

Correspondence with local public representatives regarding the
Bray to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Community Forum on 12th
September 2019 in the Talbot Hotel, Stillorgan:

New message O X

10 Local Public Representatives

Subject  BusConnects - Community Forum Presentations

From: cbc
Sent: Tuesday 24 September 2019 15:13
Subject: BusConnects - Community Forum Presentations NTA

Udaras Naisitnta lompair
National Transport Authority

Dear Public Representative,

Please note that all presentations from the second round of Community
Forum meetings which have taken place to-date in September (a number
of meetings are still due to be held), are now available on our website at the
following link. The remaining presentations will be placed on the website in
due course.

www.busconnects.ie/initiatives/community-forum/

Regards,

BusConnects Team

National Transport Authority
Dun Scéine

Ilveagh Court

Harcourt Lane

Dublin 2

D02 WT20

Freephone 1800 303 653
Web: www.busconnects.ie

BUS
CONNECTS

TRANSFORMING CITY BUS SERVICES
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Bray to City Centre / Core Bus Corridor Scheme Appendix

Correspondence with local public representatives regarding
the launch of the Preferred Route Option non-statutory
public consultation on 04 March 2020:

New message _ O X%

1o Local Public Representatives

Subject| BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects Second Round Public Consultation

From: cbc
Sent: Monday 2 March 2020 16:19 NTA
Subject: BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects e et ombalr

Second Round Public Consultation

SAVE THE DATE -
WEDNESDAY, 04th MARCH 2020

DROP-IN BRIEFING FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATIVES:
BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects

Second Round Public Consultation Commences

When: Wednesday, 04th March 2020
Where: The Alex Hotel, Fenian Street, Dublin DO2 H678.
Drop In: Anytime between 2pm until 6pm

Dear Public Representative

On Wednesday 04th March 2020, the National Transport Authority (NTA)
will be publishing, for public consultation, the Preferred Route Options for
the 16 Core Bus Corridors of BusConnects Dublin. The consultation period
will run from Wednesday until Friday 17th April 2020.

Last year, we held our first round of public consultation on the Core
Bus Corridor projects and approximately 13,000 submissions, including
petitions, were received. The NTA have carefully considered these
submissions, together with other feedback received from community

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

engagements, and have developed revised proposals, representing the
“Preferred Route Option”, for each core bus corridor.

We will be issuing, by email on Wednesday morning, further details of the
proposals to all public representatives in the areas covered by the corridors,
including dates and venues for the public information sessions.

In addition, we have arranged a drop-in session for public representatives
in the Alex Hotel (Fenian Street, Dublin 2) on March 04th between 2pm
- 6pm. All public representatives across the Dublin region are invited to
drop-in during those times and meet representatives of the NTA and the
BusConnects team, who can provide information and address any queries
that you may have.

In addition to the drop-in session on Wednesday, additional information will
be available as follows:

A hard copy brochure will be delivered to all elected public
representatives in the relevant areas in the coming days detailing
the Core Bus Corridor(s) relevant to your local area;

In addition, all brochures and maps for each of the 16 Core Bus
Corridors will be on the BusConnects website www.busconnects.ie
from Wednesday and will be available in HTML, PDF and Audio
versions to download; and

Public information sessions will take place for communities served
by the Core Bus Corridors. The dates and locations of these local
information sessions will be available on our website
(www.busconnects.ie) from Wednesday and will be advertised locally.

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

We look forward to seeing you at the drop-in
session on Wednesday.

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

NTA

From: cbc Udaras Naisiunta lompair
National Transport Authority

Sent: Wednesday 4 March 2020 11:35

Subject: BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects

Second Round Public Consultation

Dear Public Representative,

Today, Wednesday 04th March 2020, the National Transport Authority
(NTA) published for public consultation, the Preferred Route Options for
the 16 Core Bus Corridors of BusConnects Dublin. The consultation period
will run from Wednesday 04th March until Friday 17th April 2020.

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
“Preferred Route Option”, for each core bus corridor. Details of these
revised proposals are now available for review and we welcome all
feedback and submissions.

In parallel with this second round of public consultation, work is ongoing
on developing the technical, environmental, and transport impact
assessment reports necessary for the full evaluation of each corridor as
part of the planning process. This requires detailed and comprehensive
analysis, coupled with extensive survey work, all of which must be based
on the finalised design option. Accordingly, transport assessment reports
and environmental reports will not be available until later this year.

It is expected that planning applications for the individual Core Bus
Corridors will be submitted, at the end of this year, to An Bord Pleanala

CONT.
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Bray to City Centre / Core Bus Corridor Scheme Appendix

New message _ X

10 Local Public Representatives

Subject. BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects Second Round Public Consultation

for its determination. A statutory consultation process will be undertaken
in conjunction with that formal planning application. A timeline for 2020
with the next steps and milestones is attached with this email for your
convenience and to help understand all the stages.

On the website www.busconnects.ie you will now find:

e All 16 Preferred Route Options to view and download,;
* A list of public information events dates and locations;

e Traffic Count Data for November 2019 (available from Friday 6th March);
and

e Consultation Submission Reports (available from Friday 6th March).

Please be aware that any property owners either potentially impacted or no
longer impacted under the Preferred Route Options have been contacted
directly.

Public Information Events

The NTA is fully committed to working with all interested parties in the
development of the Core Bus Corridors Project. A serious of public
consultation events will be held in venues along these corridors.
Details of these are below and can also be found on the BusConnects
website and in local newspapers in the coming weeks.

CORE BUS
CORRIDOR

Clongriffin to City
Centre

Swords to City
Centre

DATES ‘ ‘ VENUE'S ‘ Time

Wed 11th March Bonnington Hotel 11:30am-7:30pm

The Talbot Hotel

Thurs 12th March

Bray to City Centre

Stillorgan

1N:30am-7:30pm

Wed 18th March

Blanchardstown to

Crown Plaza

11:30am-7:30pm

City Centre Blanchardstown
Thurs 19th March Ringsggr?t:g City Hilton Garden Inn M:30am-7:30pm

CONT.
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Appendix

New message

Bray to City Centre / Core Bus Corridor Scheme

L X

Subject

To Local Public Representatives

BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Projects Second Round Public Consultation

Kimmage to City

Phibsborough

Centre Camden Court
Mon 23rd March 1M1:30am-7:30pm
Rathfarnham to Hotel P
City Centre
Ballymun to City
Centre AXIS Centre . .
Tues 24th March Finglas to Ballymun 11:30am-7:30pm

Lucan to City

Centre Clayton Valley
Th 26th March . 11:30am-7:30
urs 26th March - Fee Valley to City | Hotel Liffey Valley 30am-7:30pm
Centre
Mon 30th March TaIIaghE:(e) Teren- St Marys RFC 11:30am-7:30pm
Clondalkin to Drim-
Tues 31st March nagh Our Lady’s Hall 1:30am-7:30pm
Greenbhills to City Drimnagh
Centre
UCD Ballsbridge to
. City Centre The Clayton Hotel
Wed 1st April d 11:30am-7:30pm
pri Blackrock to Burlington P
Merrion
Fri 3rd April Combined Routes Alex Hotel 11:30am-7:30pm

Community Forums

The NTA have found the Community Forums insightful and productive and
as such we propose holding another series of forums later in the Summer,
when further information, including the outcome of the this second public
consultation, is available. These forums will take place before the schemes
are submitted to An Bord Pleanala and in advance of the formal statutory
consultation process which would takes place once submitted. The current
revised designs for the various corridors have already been presented to
the Community Forums at the most recent round of meetings.

In preparation for the second round of public consultation, please find
attached the following documents:

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

¢ BusConnects Overview

e Core Bus Corridor Project Timeline

¢ Public Information Event Schedule.

Should political parties, individual groupings or independents require a
briefing, please email cbc@busconnects.ie.

In conclusion, we look forward to continuing working with you in the
coming weeks and months in order to vastly improve the bus and cycling
experience for those who wish to use sustainable transport modes in and
around the city.

Yours Sincerely,
BusConnects Team

NTA

Dun Scéine "

Udaras Naisiunta lompair
Harcourt Lane National Transport Authority
Dublin 2
D02 WT20
Web: www.nationaltransport.ie BUS

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
the Bray to City Centre public information event on 12th
March 2020 for the Preferred Route Option non-statutory
public consultation:

New message _ X

To| Local Public Representatives

Subject. Reminder: BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Project Second Round Public Consul...

From: cbc

Sent: Tuesday 10 March 2020 15:41

Subject: Reminder: BusConnects Dublin - Core Bus Corridor Project
Second Round Public Consultation

Dear Public Representative,

Last week, the National Transport Authority (NTA) published for public
consultation, the Preferred Route Options for the 16 Core Bus Corridors of
BusConnects Dublin. The consultation period will run until Friday 17th April
2020.

This email is a gentle reminder that the Bray to City Centre Core Bus
Corridor Public Information Event will be taking place on Thursday,

12th March 2020, betwe